From:
To:
CcC:

Sent: 1/29/2021 10:49:27 AM
Subject: RE: 01.29.21 Wildfire Risk Governance Forum_v6.pptx
Attachments: 01.29.21 Wildfire Risk Governance Forum_v7.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***

| will have the materials up and ready to present today.

Also, did we want to use v6 or v7 as there were updates | sent you related to the Ignition Components section
as well as the SH

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy

From:

Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 1:40 PM
T

Ce:

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 01.29.21 Wildfire Risk Governance Forum_v6.pptx

Can you attach this to the meeting invite and send it out to all attendees.

!!an you make sure very presenter gets this version. And for this week | take it you are on point for displaying
the slides at the meeting today.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside- Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you

recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to

The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms

and conditions expressed in the governing-lient engagement letter.
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